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TOWN OF ST.MARYS

"THE STONE TOWN "

In the matter of the Ontario Beritage Act

O
1974, S.0. Chapter 122 NTARIO HERITAGE TRUg7
Ard in the matter of the Iands .
alﬂPremiseslumnmmicipallyas JU'«ZQZMQ

181 Thams Street

mthe'ItmlofSol;.!hrysomthe RECEIVED
Te: Ontario Heritage Foundation

77 Bleor Street East

Toronto, Ontatrio

M7A 2R9

Take notice that the Council of the Corporation of the Town of St.
Marys intends to designate the property, including lands and buildirgs,
known municipally as 181 Thomas Street as a property of architectural value
or interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, 1974, S.0. Chapter
122,

Reasons for the Proposed Designaticon

This limestone cottage was built in 1868 by Alexander Grant, a local
stone mason, as his home. Details such as finished quoins and lintels, the
regularly coursed stone of the facade, the carpentry of the doorway, and the
overall fine proportions all indicate the special care of a highly skilled
artisan. From old photographs we know that this cottage originally
possessed exterior shutters and a picket fence.

This cottage in design, construction and setting is one of St. Marys'
most important nineteenth century buildings.

Any person may, before the 27th day of June, 1988, serxd by registered
mail or deliver to the Clerk of the Town of St. Marys notice of his or her
objection to the proposed designation, together with a statement of the
reasons for the objection amd all relevant facts. When a Notice of
Objection has been received, the Council of the Town of St. Marys will refer
the matter to the Conservation Review Board for a hearing ard report.

DATED at St. Marys, this 24th day of May, 1988.

K.G. Storey
Clerk-Administrator
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